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Hello Doug,

DOE concurs with the updated SER and follow-up edits that you plan to incorporate into the Final
SER.  In the next week or two, DOE will send over a list of minor suggestions for the Licensee to
include in the final design documents.   

Thanks again for the opportunity to review the updated SER and for the entire interagency team’s
availability to discuss.    

Bill

William J. Frazier  P.E. | Site Manager
Department of Energy | Office of Legacy Management
2597 Legacy Way | Grand Junction, CO 81503
william.frazier@lm.doe.gov | TEL 970.248.6041 | CEL 202.603.2721

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). Information contained in this email message and its
attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system.

From: Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 12:57 PM
To: Frazier, William <William.Frazier@lm.doe.gov>; Kautsky, Mark <Mark.Kautsky@lm.doe.gov>;
Miller, Steven R <steven.miller@hq.doe.gov>; Williams.Laurie@epa.gov; Jacobs, Sara
<Jacobs.Sara@epa.gov>; Brooks, Janet <Brooks.Janet@epa.gov>; Winton.Ashlynne@epa.gov;
Wetmore, Cynthia <Wetmore.Cynthia@epa.gov>; Applegate, Nathaniel
<Applegate.Nathaniel@epa.gov>; Dayvault, Jalena <Jalena.Dayvault@lm.doe.gov>
Cc: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>; Gendelman, Adam <Adam.Gendelman@nrc.gov>; Von
Till, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NRC UNC Church Rock SER Rev 1
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***************************************************************************
All –
 
Following up on our discussion from earlier today; I’ve attached three documents to this
email:
 
The three files are:
 

Word version of final DOE comments on SER.docx (will become Appendix A to
Rev 1 of the SER)
UNC comments on SER.docx (will become Appendix B to Rev 1 of the SER)
Safety Evaluation Report Rev 1 all changes.docx – showing all changes made

Feel free to forward on to anyone from the group that I missed. 
 
We’re not seeking more comments, but if something is misrepresented or mischaracterized,
let us know.  We’re also available for a follow up discussion. 
 
 
 
Doug
 
 
 
Douglas T. Mandeville
U.S. NRC
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs
Uranium Recovery and Materials Decommissioning Branch
301-415-0724
 


